

FW: energy - 2 questions (need asap)

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2017 11:35:26 -0400

FYI

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October 19, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: energy - 2 questions (need asap)

thanks

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October-19-17 11:05 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: energy - 2 questions (need asap)

Okay, might be challenging to get anything out of Energy on the second question but I have asked.

Re LTEP, let me know if the below satisfies what you are looking for:

- The LTEP is the energy sector's roadmap and generally identifies the needs for investments over the shorter term, while broadly mapping out the direction of the energy sector over a 20 year timeframe.
- The preparation of the LTEP is a legislated requirement under the Electricity Act, and a public commitment with high public and stakeholder interest. A frequency regulation established under the Act outlines the need to publish the 2017 LTEP no later than November 30, 2017, and then approximately every three years after this point.
- The province previously released two LTEPs, in 2010 and 2013.
- It is anticipated that there will be increased public interest in the 2017 LTEP over previous plans given the connection to Ontario's Climate Change Strategy and Climate Change Action Plan, and the profile of energy affordability concerns which led to the development of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP).

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October-19-17 10:57 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: energy - 2 questions (need asap)

Before noon

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October-19-17 10:39 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: energy - 2 questions (need asap)

Will need to go to Energy on the bill presentment question. When do you need this by?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October-19-17 10:36 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: energy - 2 questions (need asap)

Could you give me 2 bullets on why the Itep is important?

And...whats the status on the pilot to show the fhp savings on bills. Was it hydro one, and has it already started?